
From: BOIP-PATENT 

Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 1:26 AM 

To: Tyler Eller 

CC: Docketing WN; syin@boip.com.cn; John M. Guynn 

Subject: 【Invoice】Filing report for Malaysian National Phase Application; your Ref.: 15257.20b.8; BOIP 

Ref.: BY21XM0291FGPC-MY 

Attachments: BY21XM0291FGPC-MY_Preliminary Examination Report.pdf; BY21XM0291FGPC-

MY_Invoice.pdf; BY21XM0291FGPC-MY_Official filing receipt.pdf; BY21XM0291FGPC-MY_Patent 

Application Filed.pdf 

 

 
Dear Sirs, 

This is further to our email below. 

Please find attached the application documents as filed, official filing receipt, Preliminary Examination Report and our 
Invoice for services rendered. 

Malaysian Application No.: PI2021000684 

Official filing date: February 22, 2021 

Deadline for response to Preliminary Examination Report: 22 May 2021 (to file the executed Form 17); 7 November 2022 

(to file the request for Substantive Examination) 

Thank you for entrusting these filings with us.  Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this email by return. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
Huijuan QIE (Ms.) 
For Larry Min (GM) 
Filing Department 

 
Beyond Attorneys at Law 
F6, Xijin Centre, 39 Lianhuachi East Rd., Haidian District, Beijing 100036, China 
Tel: +86-10-8292 4510 | Fax: +86-10-6337 7018 
E-mail: patent@boip.com.cn | Website: www.boip.com.cn 
 
This message may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not 
disseminate, copy or take any action or place any reliance on it. If you have received this message in error, please 
immediately notify patent@boip.com.cn and delete the message and any attachment accompanying it. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 

发件人: BOIP-PATENT [mailto:patent@boip.com.cn]  

发送时间: 2021年2月8日 14:54 

收件人: 'Tyler Eller' 

抄送: 'JGuynn'; 'Tyler Eller'; docketing@wnlaw.com; syin@boip.com.cn 

主题: RE: Instructions for Malaysian National Phase Application Filing due February 7, 2021; Our Ref.: 

15257.20b.8; BOIP Ref.: BY21XM0291FGPC-MY 

 
Dear Colleagues, 

 DOCKETED  

Atty______ File#________________________ 

By__________________ On_______________ 

Action_________________________________ 

Response Due__________________________ 

______________________________________ Submit IDR

JMG 15257.20B.8

Jaclyn Boone 03 Mar 2021

Instruct - Instruct - Response Due - Request Exam

2/26/21 - 4/22/21 - 5/22/21 - 11/7/21

Verified 

By:_______________ On:_____________ 03 Mar 2021DPeterson
3/5/21

Verified 

By:_______________ On:_____________ 03 Mar 2021DPeterson

11/7/22



 
This is further to our email below. 
 
Enclosed please find the Form 17 to be signed by the applicant for the subject application. Please have it signed and the 
return the original documents to us as soon as possible. 
 
As for the Form 22, please confirm whether the applicant acquired the rights of the invention from the inventor by virtue of 
assignment from the inventor’s employer. 
 
Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Should you have any question, please feel free to contact us. 
 
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

 

From: BOIP-PATENT [mailto:patent@boip.com.cn]  

Sent: Monday, February 01, 2021 5:23 PM 
To: 'Tyler Eller' 

Cc: 'JGuynn'; 'Tyler Eller'; docketing@wnlaw.com; syin@boip.com.cn 
Subject: Re: Instructions for Malaysian National Phase Application Filing due February 7, 2021; Our Ref.: 15257.20b.8; 

BOIP Ref.: BY21XM0291FGPC-MY 

 

Dear Colleagues, 

Thank you for entrusting us with this new Malaysian National Phase patent application.  

Please note that our reference number for this case is BY21XM0291FGPC-MY. We would appreciate it if you would use it 
in the future correspondence.  

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact us.  

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

 

发件人: syin@boip.com.cn [mailto:syin@boip.com.cn]  

发送时间: 2021年1月30日 8:19 

收件人: 'Tyler Eller'; patent@boip.com.cn 

抄送: JGuynn; 'Tyler Eller'; docketing@wnlaw.com 

主题: Re: Instructions for Malaysian National Phase Application Filing due February 7, 2021; Our Ref.: 

15257.20b.8 

 
Dear John：  

Thank you for your email today. Your instruction and the attachments have been received. We will take care of the case. 

 

Best regards, 

Shenmin 

 

 

Shenmin Yin, Ph.D.  
Patent Attorney/ Trademark Attorney/ Partner 
 

 
 
Beyond Attorneys at Law 
New York Representative Office 
9213 51st Avenue, Elmhurst, NY11373 

Tel: 347-935-8012 | Fax: 212-845-9516 
E-mail: syin@boip.com.cn | Website: www.boip.com.cn 

  

From: Tyler Eller 
Date: 2021-01-29 15:44 
To: syin@boip.com.cn; patent@boip.com.cn 
CC: jguynn@wnlaw.com; teller@wnlaw.com; docketing@wnlaw.com 
Subject: Instructions for Malaysian National Phase Application Filing due February 7, 2021; Our Ref.: 15257.20b.8 

VIA E-MAIL ONLY 
  
Beyond Attorneys at Law 
F6 Xijin Centre  
39 Lianhuachi East Rd.  
Haidian District, Beijing 100036  
China 

  

Re:       Malaysian Patent Application  



 Title:              Compositions and Methods for Treating Sexual Dysfunction and Enhancing Sexual Response and Pleasure 

                        Serial No.:       PCT/US2018/059712 

                        Filed:               November 7, 2018 

                        WN Ref.:        15257.20b.8 

                        Your Ref.:       Please Advise 

  

Dear Shenmin: 
  

            We represent ILYLT, LLC, a limited liability corporation organized and existing under the laws of the United States 

of America, which has a principal place of business at 6591 South Cottonwood Street, Murray, Utah 84107.  Please see the 

attached 92bis and IB306 documents confirming the above listed applicant information.  

  

            Our client desires to proceed with entry into the national stage of the above-identified PCT international 

application.  The 30 month deadline for entering the national stage is February 7, 2021. Please file the application on or prior 

to that date. 

    

 In connection with entry into the national stage with respect to the PCT application, we are sending the following documents 

to you by e-mail only: 
  
            1.         a copy of the application in Word format; 
  

            2.         a copy of the published international application; 
  
            3.         a copy of the International Search Report & Written Opinion; and 
  
            4.         an amended claim set for submission with the application filing.  

  

            You are authorized to proceed with the translations required for the application filing.  If you require any further 

documentation in order to complete entry into the national stage, please notify us immediately.   

  
Standing Instructions.  In handling this matter, please take notice of and observe the following standing instructions: 
  

1.         Please note that no surcharges for expedited handling or translation work will be honored unless they are specifically identified 

to us and authorized in advance and, in any case, do not exceed 15% of the normal fee. 
  

2.         Please direct all correspondence concerning this matter to the attention of the undersigned. 
  

3.         All correspondence concerning this matter, including debit notes, should include reference to our file number, namely 

15257.20b.8. 
  

4.         Please notify us immediately of any official communication.  Please do not unduly delay its dispatch even if, for example, there 

is a delay in obtaining copies of the cited prior art.  If you have not received instructions from us at least three (3) days prior 

to any final deadline, please contact the undersigned by telephone or facsimile for instructions.  If you have not received 

instructions from us at least three (3) days prior to any extendable deadline, please apply for an extension of time and send us 

a reminder, which includes the new, extended deadline for responding.   
  

5.         Please forward one (1) copy of each prior art patent or publication cited. 
  

6.         In the absence of specific instruction from us, please take any action necessary to prevent abandonment during the application’s 

pendency before the Patent Office. 
  

            Please note that responsibility for annuities other than those due at the time of filing will be handled by our annuities 

service, CPA. 
  

            Please immediately confirm receipt of these instructions by return e-mail. 

  

We look forward to hearing from you.  If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

  

            Sincerely,  



                    

            John M. Guynn 

  
Tyler Eller 
P a r a l e g a l  

Office-Direct: 801-321-8822  
EMAIL: TELLER@WNLAW.COM 

 
  
PRIVACY: This e-mail may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any 
attachments and notify the sender immediately, and do not use, copy, or disclose to anyone any of the contents hereof.  
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